
FLORIDA POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY 
UNIVERSITY PROCUREMENT 

LAKELAND, FL 
ITN 25-016 

INTERNET ACCESS AND WIDE AREA 
NETWORK (WAN) SERVICES 

 
DATE: October 31, 2024 

ADDENDUM NO: Three (3)  

 

 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS: 
 

1. Section 1.2.2-1                Is the correct address 4400 Polytechnic Circle? 

Yes, 4400 Polytechnic Circle is the address for the BARC building 

2. Section 1.2.2-1                Is the correct address 4545 Polytechnic Circle? 

Yes, 4545 Polytechnic Circle is the address for CCC building 

3. Section 1.2.2-3                Will Florida Poly accept 380 Lake Destiny & 50 NE 9th Street? 

380 Lake Destiny Drive Orlando FL 32810 is preferred.50 NE 9th St Miami 33132 is not 

preferred but acceptable. If the respondent submits a proposal with Orlando and Miami 

POP locations, the proposal will be considered for evaluation.  

4. Section 1.2.2-5                Please explain via fault-tolerant mechanisms?  What level of diversity are 

you looking for at each location? 

Each location (BARC, CCC) individually must have fiber paths for the Internet 

connectivity, and fiber paths for FLR connectivity. 

BARC and CCC locations individually must be using different fiber paths and connecting 

two different POP locations, such as preferred POP locations listed in the ITN. 

5. Section 1.2.2-6                Please explain via fault-tolerant mechanisms?  What level of diversity are 

you looking for at each location? 

a. Will you please provide existing conduit maps on Florida Poly campus?  

This information will be shared with the successful respondent 
 

b. May we pull through the conduit with our fiber? 

Yes, you can pull through the conduits 

6. Section 2.2.2-5                Respondent shall leverage Polk County dark fiber infrastructure. Will you 

supply a map and contact? 

Florida Poly does not have a map for Polk County dark fiber infrastructure 

 
All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and submitting this 

executed document with your response. Failure to execute and return this addendum form may disqualify 

your firm’s response. 

This addendum shall become part of your firm’s response and the subsequent documents if applicable. 

 

Receipt Acknowledged: 

Vendor name:    

Address:   

Email:    

Phone:    

Signature:     




